
GULF BREEZE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
MAY 2, 2016 

          MONDAY, 6:30 P.M. 
  COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

  
1. ROLL CALL, INVOCATION, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

April 18, 2016, Regular meeting 
April 18, 2016, Community Redevelopment Agency Board of Directors meeting 
April 23, 2016  Informal Workshop 
  

3. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
  

4. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES 
   
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS* 
 

A. Approval of project proposal from Eagle Scout Candidate Jacob Sutton for the installation of a 
“Gaga Ball Pit” at Sunset Kids Park; and authorize reimbursement of costs in the amount of 
$1,250 at the project’s completion 

 
B. Approval to evaluate BB&T loan investment opportunities 

 
C. Authorization to renew line of credit with BB&T 

 
D. Approval of Special Event application for the annual Captain Fun 5K run on August 6, 2016 

 
E. Approval of Special Event request for a fireworks display 

 
F. Approval to proclaim May 5, 2016  as Teacher Appreciation Day 

 
G. Appointment of Advisory Park Board members 

 
H. Approval to retrofit current Public Works utility trailer to serve as an “Emergency Traffic 

Control Trailer” 
 

I. Approval to increase the per payroll contribution rate for the police pension fund from 16% to 
28.27% 

 
J. Approval to pay invoices 95782 and 95783 for a total amount of $9,603.84 to Smolker, Bartlett, 

Loeb, Hinds, and Sheppard P.A.  



May 2, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 
 
 

  If any person decides to appeal any decisions made with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or public hearing, such person may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is 
made, which record includes the testimony and any evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. The 
public is invited to comment on matters before the City Council upon seeking and receiving recognition 
from the Chair.   If you are a person with a disability who needs accommodation in order to participate 
in a public hearing you are entitled to the provision of certain assistance.  Please contact the City 
Clerk’s office at (850) 934-5115 or at 1070 Shoreline Drive, Gulf Breeze at least one (1) week prior to 
the date of the public hearing.  
 
 

K. Approval for conditions for the sale of 1198 Gulf Breeze Parkway (Peyton Building) 
 

L. Approval to develop amendment to City Code concerning setbacks for corner lots 
 

M. Approval of Letter of Intent, Alternative Technical Concept #14, Replacement of Pensacola Bay 
Bridge 
 

N. Authorization for the City Attorney to make an offer of $5,700 for a Perpetual Non-Exclusive 
Easement on Parcel 101a (approximately 375 sq. ft.) 

 
 

*These are items considered routine in nature and will be considered by one motion.  
If any citizen wishes to voice an opinion on one of the items, you should advise the 
Council immediately. 

 
6. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS: 

 
A. Approval of installation of curbing on streets which intersect with Shoreline/Fairpoint in 

conjunction with paving 
 

 
7. NEW ITEMS  
 
 
8. INFORMATION ITEMS 
  
 
9. PUBLIC FORUM  
 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE                                                                       
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GULF BREEZE, FLORIDA  

 

Regular Council Minutes                           April 18, 2016 Page 1 
 

The 1,294th Regular Meeting of the Gulf Breeze City Council, Gulf Breeze, Florida, was held at 
Gulf Breeze City Hall on Monday, April 18, 2016, at 6:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL, INVOCATION, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
Upon call of the roll the following Councilmembers were present: Councilwoman Cherry Fitch, 
Mayor Matt Dannheisser and Councilman David G. Landfair. Councilwoman Renee Bookout 
and Mayor Pro Tem Henderson were not in attendance. 
 
The City Clerk gave the invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
Councilman Landfair moved for approval of the April 4, 2016, Regular Meeting; April 4, 2016, 
Community Redevelopment Meeting, and April 13, 2016 FY 2015, Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report Workshop.  Councilwoman Fitch seconded.  The vote for approval was 
unanimous. 
 
PRESENTATION AND PROCLAMATIONS: 
  
Mayor Dannheisser presented April Stuart with a proclamation to Paint the Town Purple in 
support of the 2016 Beach Breeze Relay for Life event. 
 
RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:   
 

Resolution No. 10-16  Establishing Series 2016 Gulf Breeze Local Government 
Loan Program for the purpose of making loans to 
participating local governmental entities   

 
Councilwoman Fitch made a motion to approve Resolution 10-16.  Councilman Landfair 
seconded. The vote for approval was unanimous. 

 
Resolution No. 11-16  Authorizing participation in Series 2016 Gulf Breeze Local 

Government Loan Program and, amongst other things, 
authorizing execution and delivery of a loan not to exceed 
$6,200,000 from Series 2016A and a loan not to exceed 
$3,000,000 from Series 2016B 

 
Councilman Landfair made a motion to approve Resolution 11-16.  Councilwoman Fitch 
seconded. The vote for approval was unanimous. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE                                                                       
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GULF BREEZE, FLORIDA  

 

Regular Council Minutes                           April 18, 2016 Page 2 
 

Resolution No. 12-16  Supporting the 2017 Double Bridge Run 
 
Councilwoman Fitch made a motion to approve Resolution 12-16.  Councilman Landfair 
seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous.   The Council requested Pensacola Sports be 
advised that the approval of the Double Bridge Run, in regards to the course change, is on a one 
year trial basis.   

        
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM(S): 
 

A. Approval of the 2015 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and audit results.  
 
Reference: Director of Finance memo dated April 5, 2016    
 
Recommendation: That the City Council approve the 2015 Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR). 
 

B. Approval of a Special Event Application for the 2017 Double Bridge Run  
 
Reference: Deputy Chief of Police memo dated April 6, 2016 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council approve the request from the Pensacola Sports 
Association to change the Double Bridge Run course.   
 

C. Authorization to vacate easement on Daniel Drive  
 

Reference: Director of Community Services memo dated April 7, 2016 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council declare the easement surplus and direct staff 
to work with NNGS, Inc., and the City Attorney to properly vacate the easement in 
exchange for improvements to the existing stormwater pipe and exfiltration trench and 
transfer of ownership to City.    
 

D. Approval to pay invoice 328087 in the amount of $1,163.00 to 
Galloway/Johnson/Tompkins/Burr and Smith (GJTBS) for services rendered with regards 
to the Catawba Street right-of-way litigation 

  
 Reference: City Clerk memo dated April 7, 2016 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE                                                                       
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GULF BREEZE, FLORIDA  

 

Regular Council Minutes                           April 18, 2016 Page 3 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council approve payment of invoice 328087 in the 
amount of $1,163.00 to Galloway/Johnson/Tompkins/Burr and Smith (GJTBS) 
 

E. Approval of Development Review Board Recommendation: 
 

• The Arbors of Gulf Breeze, 50 Joachim Drive 
Request to construct a continuing care facility 

 
 Reference: Director of Community Services memo dated April 8, 2016 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council, based on the recommendations of the 
Development Review Board and the Architectural Review Board, approve The Arbors of 
Gulf Breeze project and direct staff to issue the Development Order conditioned upon the 
receipt of a photometric study of the parking lot lighting on the north side of the property 
and a revision to the stormwater plans.   
 

F. South Santa Rosa Utility Board Recommendation: 
 
Conditional Use Permit for Tiger Point 
 
Recommendation: The South Santa Rosa Utility Board urges the City Council to resolve 
the Conditional Use Permit for Tiger Point by September 1, 2016; and if not resolved by 
September 1st, commit to building the new Waste Water Treatment Plant on Bergren 
Road.   
 

Councilman Landfair made a motion to approve consent agenda items A through F.  
Councilwoman Fitch seconded. The vote for approval was unanimous. 
 
ACTION AGENDA ITEMS:     
 

A. Approval of stabilization and beautification of the Shoreline Drive right-of-way, south of 
Sunset Kids Park. 
 
Reference: Director of Parks & Recreation memo dated April 7, 2016 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council direct staff to proceed with this project, at a total 
project cost of $5,000.   
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE                                                                       
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GULF BREEZE, FLORIDA  

 

Regular Council Minutes                           April 18, 2016 Page 4 
 

Councilwoman Fitch amended staff’s recommendation to include the addition of vegetation and 
shrubs.  Councilman Landfair seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 
 

 
B. Consideration of offer from J.G. Buehler & Co., for 1198 Gulf Breeze Parkway (Peyton 

Building) 
 
 Reference: Email dated April 13, 2016, to the City Manager from Kevin Hoffman 

 
Councilman Landfair made a motion to table the item until the next set of meetings.  
Councilwoman Fitch seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 
 
Mayor Dannheisser suspended the Regular Council meeting at 6:45 p.m. for the City Council to 
convene as the Board of Directors of the Community Redevelopment Agency.   The Mayor 
resumed the Regular Council meeting at 6:48 p.m. 

 
NEW BUSINESS:  None 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS:  None  
 
PUBLIC FORUM:      
 
Glynn Brown, 1251 Tall Pine Circle, requested the City Council to stop the proposed bridge 
project until FDOT moves the new bridge landing to the Naval Life Oaks.     
 
Matt Campbell, 404 Navy Cove, expressed his concerns regarding parking at the proposed park 
on Navy Cove.  Mr. Campbell would like to see the area left as green space.   
 
Ben Zimmern, with Galloway/Johnson/Tompkins/Burr and Smith (GJTBS), updated the Council 
on the progress of the Catawba Lawsuit. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Dannheisser adjourned the meeting at 7:10 p.m.  
 
 
 

    
Leslie A. Guyer, City Clerk    Matt E. Dannheisser, Mayor 



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE 
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 

CRA Board of Directors Minutes  April 18, 2016 Page 1 
 
 
 

A meeting of the Board of Directors for the Community Redevelopment Agency, Gulf Breeze, 
Florida, was convened at the Gulf Breeze City Hall Council Chambers on Monday, April 18, 2016, 
at 6:45 p.m.   
 
The following members were present: Councilwoman Cherry Fitch, Mayor Matt Dannheisser and 
Councilman David G. Landfair. Councilwoman Renee Bookout and Mayor Pro Tem Joseph 
Henderson were not in attendance. 
    
The purpose of the meeting was for the Board of Directors of the Community Redevelopment 
Agency to consider the following:  
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM:* 
 

A. Approval to pay invoice 216792 in the amount of $5,040.00 to Vanasse Hangen Brustlin 
(VHB) for services rendered with regards to the Community Redevelopment Agency 
Master Plan Amendments   
 
Reference: City Clerk memo dated April 6, 2016 
 
Recommendation:  That the City Council meet as the Board of Directors of the 
Community Redevelopment Agency on Monday, April 18, 2016, and approve payment of 
invoice no. 216792 in the amount of $5,040 to VHB.   
 

Councilman Fitch made a motion to approve Consent Agenda Item A.  Councilman Landfair 
seconded. The vote for approval was unanimous. 

*These are items considered routine in nature and will be considered by one motion.  If any citizen 
wishes to voice an opinion on one of the items, you should advise the Council immediately. 
 
ACTION ITEMS:  None 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:  None  
 
PUBLIC FORUM: None 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Mayor Dannheisser adjourned the meeting at 6:48 p.m. 
 
 
    
       
Leslie A. Guyer, City Clerk  Matt E. Dannheisser, Mayor 

 



EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES  APRIL 28, 2016 

EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES                       APRIL 27, 2016 Page 1 
 

The Gulf Breeze City Council held an Executive Meeting at Gulf Breeze City Hall on 
Wednesday, April 28, 2016, at 6:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL, INVOCATION, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
Upon call of the roll the following Councilmembers were present: Councilwoman Renee 
Bookout, Councilwoman Cherry Fitch, Mayor Pro Tem Joseph Henderson, Councilman David 
G. Landfair, and Mayor Matt Dannheisser.       
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS:  None 
 
ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

 
A. Approval of project proposal from Eagle Scout Candidate Jacob Sutton for the 

installation of a “Gaga Ball Pit” at Sunset Kids Park; and authorize reimbursement of 
costs in the amount of $1,250 at the project’s completion 

  
Reference: Director of Parks and Recreation memo dated April 21, 2016 
 
Recommendation:  That the City Council approve the Eagle Scout project proposal and 
authorize reimbursement of $1,250 at the project’s completion. 
 
Jacob Sutton presented the proposed project to the City Council and answered questions.   
 

Mayor Pro Tem Henderson made a motion to place staff’s recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Councilwoman Fitch seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 
 

B. Discussion regarding second quarter report on Gulf Breeze Financial Services 
 
Reference: City Manager memo dated April 22, 2016 
 
Dan Kopack and Ed Gray presented the City Council with the investment report for the 
second quarter of fiscal year 2016. 
 

Councilwoman Fitch made a motion that the investment committee evaluate the BB&T portion 
of the investments and look into other possible investment opportunities. Councilman Landfair 
seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous.  This item will be placed on the May 2, 2016 
Regular Council Meeting agenda. 

 
C. Approval of Special Event application for the annual Captain Fun 5K run on August 6, 

2016 
 
Reference: Deputy Chief of Police memo dated April 18, 2016 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council approve the Special Event application 
 



EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES  APRIL 28, 2016 

EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES                       APRIL 27, 2016 Page 2 
 

Councilman Landfair made a motion to place staff's recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Councilman Fitch seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 
 

D. Approval of Special Event request for a fireworks display 
 

Reference: City Manager memo dated April 21, 2016 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council approve the Special Event application 
 

Councilwoman Fitch made a motion to place staff's recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Councilman Landfair seconded.  The vote for approval was 
unanimous. 

 
E. Approval to proclaim May 5, 2016  as Teacher Appreciation Day 

 
Reference: City Manager Verbal Report   
 
Recommendation: That the City Council proclaim May 5, 2016 as Teacher 

Appreciation Day.   
 
Councilwoman Fitch made a motion to place staff's recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Mayor Pro Tem Henderson seconded.  The vote for approval was 
unanimous. 

 
F. Appointment of Advisory Park Board members 

   
 Reference: City Clerk memo dated April 21, 2016 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council reappoint Jennifer Hawkins and Lynn Howe 
to the Advisory Park Board and Appoint Kevin Cook, Jodi Fisher-West, Cissi Milford, 
Midge Schluter, and Paul Snider to the Board. 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Henderson made a motion to amend staff’s recommendation to include the 
appointment of Robert Turpin and Charlie Shearer to the Advisory Park Board; and to place the 
amended recommendation on the May 2, 2016, Regular meeting agenda. Councilwoman Fitch 
seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 

 
G. Approval to retrofit current Public Works utility trailer to serve as an “Emergency Traffic 

Control Trailer” 
  

Reference: Assistant Fire Chief memo dated April 19, 2016 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council, approve funding for the retrofit of the 
current Public Works utility trailer to serve as an “Emergency Traffic Control Trailer”; 
and funding for the trailer be split among the following departments: Fire, Pubic Works, 
Water & Sewer, Natural Gas, and Police Department.   

Councilwoman Bookout made a motion to place staff's recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Councilwoman Fitch seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 



EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES  APRIL 28, 2016 

EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES                       APRIL 27, 2016 Page 3 
 

H. Approval to increase the per payroll contribution rate for the police pension fund from 
16% to 28.27% 

 
Reference: City Manager memo dated April 21, 2016 
 
Recommendation: 
That the City Council approve an increase in the per payroll contribution rate for the 
police pension fund from 16% to 28.27% from May 1st to September 30, 2016.  
 

Councilman Landfair amended the motion directing the City’s investment committee in 
conjunction with the Pension Board to evaluate the pension’s investment strategies; and to place 
the amended recommendation on the May 2, 2016, Regular meeting agenda. Councilwoman 
Fitch seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 

   
H. Approval to pay invoices 95782 and 95783 for a total amount of $9,603.84 to Smolker, 

Bartlett, Loeb, Hinds, and Sheppard P.A. and that the City Council meet as the Board of 
Directors of the CRA on May 2, 2016, and authorize the payment of invoice 95784 in the 
amount of $837.50 to Smolker, Bartlett, Loeb, Hinds, and Sheppard P.A. 
 
Reference: City Clerk memo dated April 21, 2016 
 
Recommendation: 
That the City Council approve payment of invoices 95782 and 95783 for a total amount 
of $9,603.84 to Smolker, Bartlett, Loeb, Hinds and Sheppard P.A. and  
 
That the City Council meet as the Board of Directors of the Community Redevelopment 
Agency and authorize the payment of invoice 95784 in the amount of $837.50 to 
Smolker, Bartlett, Loeb, Hinds and Sheppard P.A. 
 

Councilwoman Bookout made a motion to place staff's recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Councilwoman Fitch seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 

 
I. Approval of conditions for the sale of 1198 Gulf Breeze Parkway (Peyton Building) 

 
Reference: City Manager memo dated April 22, 2016 
 
Recommendation: 
That the City Council approve the sale of the Peyton Building subject to the conditions 
and terms described above and a contract for purchase subject to acceptance by the City 
Attorney and City Manager.  
 

Councilman Landfair made a motion to place staff's recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Councilwoman Fitch seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 
 
 
 
 



EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES  APRIL 28, 2016 

EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES                       APRIL 27, 2016 Page 4 
 

K. Approval to develop an amendment to the City Code concerning setbacks for corner lots 
 

Reference: Director of Community Services memo date April 22, 2016 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council approve the new language regarding corner 
lot setbacks as outlined in the April 22nd memo; and direct staff to work with the City 
Attorney to draft an Ordinance. 

 
Councilman Landfair made a motion to place staff's recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Councilwoman Fitch seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 
 
L. Approval of installation of curbing on streets which intersect with Shoreline/Fairpoint in 

conjunction with paving 
 
 Reference: City Manager memo dated April 22, 2016 
 
 Recommendation: 

That layback curbing be added from the sidewalk to Fairpoint on Berry and Driftwood in 
2016 and Bear to Shoreline and Fairpoint and San Carlos to Fairpoint in 2017.  

 
Councilman Landfair made a motion to place staff's recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Mayor Pro Tem Henderson seconded.  The vote for approval was 
unanimous. 

 
Mayor Dannheisser directed staff to provide a schedule that shows those streets that are 
designated for installation of curbing from the sidewalk to the point at which the paved surface 
of the side street meets Shoreline or Fairpoint. 
  
M. Approval of Letter of Intent, Alternative Technical Concept #14, Replacement of 

Pensacola Bay Bridge 
 
 Reference: City Manager memo dated April 25, 2016 
 
 Recommendation: That the City Council Approve the Letter of Intent and authorize 

Mayor Dannheisser to sign said letter. 
 
Councilwoman Fitch made a motion to place staff's recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Councilwoman Bookout seconded.  The vote for approval was 
unanimous. 

 
NEW ITEMS      
 

A. Authorization to renew line of  credit with BB&T 
 
Reference:  City Manager verbal report 

 
 



EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES  APRIL 28, 2016 

EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES                       APRIL 27, 2016 Page 5 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council renew the line of credit with BB&T retroactive 
to April 22nd ; and authorize Mayor Dannheisser, as President of Gulf Breeze Financial 
Services, and Ed Gray, Executive Director of Gulf Breeze Financial Services, to sign all 
necessary documentation.  
  

Mayor Pro Tem Henderson made a motion to place staff’s recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda. Councilman Landfair seconded.  The vote for approval was unanimous. 
 

B. Authorization to make an offer for a Perpetual Non-Exclusive Easement 
 
Reference: City Manager verbal report 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council authorize the City Attorney to make an offer 
of $5,700.00 to the Reese’s for a Perpetual Non-Exclusive Easement on Parcel 101A 
(approximately 375 sq. ft.) 
 

Councilwoman Fitch made a motion to place staff's recommendation on the May 2, 2016, 
Regular meeting agenda.  Councilwoman Bookout seconded.  The vote for approval was 
unanimous. 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS: None  
 
 PUBLIC FORUM:   
 
Kevin Cook, 304 Navarre St, requested the Council continue their pursuit to keep the Catawba 
easement a public beach access. 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
 
Councilwoman Bookout advised there will be a presentation by Roberta Swan at the May 17th 
BARC meeting. Roberta Swan runs the Estuary program in Mobile.  BARC is looking to put 
together an Estuary program modeled after the one in Mobile. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Henderson inquired as to who would be attending the April 28th traffic meeting 
on Pensacola Beach.  Mr. Eddy advised that Nathan Ford and Chief Robert Randle will be 
attending on behalf of the City. 
 
Inquired about the beautification issue with the Circle K property and the property owned by Mr. 
Rinke at the corner of Shoreline Drive and U.S. 98.  Mr. Eddy advised that the Code 
Enforcement Department is working on notices to those owners.   
  
 
ADJOURNMENT  Mayor Dannheisser adjourned the meeting at 7:35 p.m. 
 



MINUTES OF AN INFORMAL WORKSHOP OF THE                                                                       
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GULF BREEZE, FLORIDA  

 
 

Informal Workshop Minutes                        April 23, 2016 Page 1 
 
 

The Gulf Breeze City Council met in an informal workshop on Saturday, April 23, 2016, at 9:00 
a.m., at Gulf Breeze City Hall. 
 
The following Councilmembers were present: Councilwoman Renee Bookout, Councilwoman 
Cherry Fitch, Mayor Pro Tem Joseph Henderson, Councilman David G. Landfair, and Mayor 
Matt Dannheisser.   
 
Mayor Dannheisser started the meeting by explaining the purpose of the meeting was to give the 
Council a chance to discuss issues that are of concern to them outside of regularly scheduled City 
Council meetings.  The workshop was divided into three categories:  Part I:  visioning; Part II:  
update of goals and accomplishments; and Part III:  PowerPoint presentation regarding Pensacola 
Bay Bridge and extension of boardwalk/sidewalk from the Shoreline South entrance road to 
Williamsburg Drive.    
 
Council asked staff to schedule the meeting workshop for a Saturday in May.   
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Dannheisser adjourned the meeting at 11:36 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
Stephanie D. Lucas, City Clerk  Matt E. Dannheisser, Mayor   
 




	May 2 2016 Regular Meeting
	APRIL 18 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	April 18 2016 CRA MEETING MINUTES
	April 28 2016 Executive Meeting Minutes
	APRIL 23 2016 COUNCIL  INFORMAL WORKSHOP
	Intersection Improvements Followup 04 28 16

